
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO RFP# I7.OO94-7

FOR: Design, Provide and Install Playground Equipment at the Wilmington Island Communify
Park

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLO\ryING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:
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Ouestion:
Response:
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Response:

Ouestion:
Response

11.

t2 Ouestion:

Response:

13. Ouestion:
Response:

Will the County accept more than one option for design?

No, as part of your proposal you shall submit one design.

The RFP refers to "proper drainage", do we need to provide

drainage, like a French drain, in our proposal?

"Proper drainage" refers to the grading of the ground to promote

water flow and not hold water.
The RFP mentions having to have a County Tax Certificate.
What do we need to do for that?
Refer to Section 2.10 of the RFP document with contact details and

additional information
What is the square footage of the safety zone?

The square footage of the safety zone is based on the design of the

proposed equipment and the RFP specifications.
What is the deck height and specs of the playground or swing set?

The proposer is to submit a design based on the specifications
provided in the RFP that included the age requirement and safety

requirement.
V/hat is the pour in place product, EPDM or Pour in Place?

Pour in place not being specified for this project.

What is the pile height of the turfl
Turf not specified. Certif,red playground mulch product required'

What is the ounce of the turf?
Same as response to question #9.

V/ill a shade structure in included in the renovation?
No, a shade structure is not part of the renovation.
V/hat is the quantity and type of equipment you are looking to
replace andlor add?

The RFP requests bhat aplayground design be part of the response'

The RFP has provided the general footprint, budget, age group and

scope. It is up to each proposer to provide a design around those

parameters.
Can the design be larger than the current footprint?
Yes, the design can be larger than the current footprint. Keeping in
mind the stated project budget and scope of services.

Section 5.3,#6, shall now read "County will remove all existing

structures and ground cover and will mark exact location for
installation of equipment. It shall be the contractor's responsibility
to locate underground obstructions.
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14. CHANGE:
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CHANGE: Section 5.3,#18 shall now read "The playground system will have

a neutral colored pallet and should blend with the natural setting.

Specific color combinations to be determined.

CHANGE: Section 5.3 #I3, shall now read"l2" (after compaction) of
handicap accessible engineered wood fiber safety surface, above

ground w/no drains, shall be provided and installed by the

contractor. Mulch safety surface shall be certified playground

much.
ADDIIIQIIi Section 5.3,#19 - The design shall include two (2) straight slides.

THE RFP DUE DATEREMAINS 5:OO PM'
NOVEMBER 21,2017.
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ARET JOYNER
PURCHASING DIRECTOR
CHATHAM COUNTY


